
Mr Joe Mahon 
Eco-Safe Systems Ltd 
Unit 1 A Allied Industrial Estate 
Kylemore Road 
Dublin 10 

gth November 20 10 
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T t353 53 9160600 
F. t353 53 9160699 
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No: WOO54-02 

Dear Mr Mahon. 

I refer to your letter of 2gth October 20 10 received by the Agency on 30th October 20 10 in 
respect of your existing licence. 

The Agency has considered your request for a Technical Amendment to your existing 
licence Register no. WOO54-02. 

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Reg. No. WOO54-02 
under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2010 to incorporate the 
changes as outlined in the attached "Technical Amendment B" document. The amendment 
shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence, Reg. No. W0054- 
02 

If you have any further queries please contact Mary Gurrie at telephone no. 01-268 0100. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


